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CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

Dear Stakeholders,

It is with immense pride and gratitude that I welcome you all to the 28th Annual
General Meeting of Omfurn India Limited. Today, we gather to reflect on another
remarkable year in the journey of our Company, a year defined by strong financial
growth, strategic milestones, and a reinforced vision for the future.

During FY 2024-25, the Company achieved a revenue from operations of
`̀̀̀̀ 8412.59 Lakhs, up from ̀̀̀̀̀  8028.82 Lakhs in FY 2023-24 representing a steady
growth of approximately 4.80%. Our EBITDA surged by over 43%, rising to
`̀̀̀̀ 1279.54 Lakhs, and EBITDA margin expanded to 14.94%, up from 10.39%
previous year. The most notable highlight is our Profit After Tax, which surged
from `̀̀̀̀ 366.32 Lakhs to a strong `̀̀̀̀ 642.57 Lakhs, marking an impressive
75% YoY increase.

Our market presence has widened across northern, eastern, and southern
regions of India, where we are witnessing strong demand for both doors and modular furniture. Our current order
book remains healthy, reflecting continued customer confidence in Omfurn’s capabilities.

As we look ahead, our strategy remains focused on scaling our metal door vertical, consolidating leadership in
wooden doors and modular furniture, investing in technology and automation, and driving sustainability
initiatives. Our long-term vision is to make Omfurn India a household name and a preferred partner of choice in
the interior solutions and door manufacturing industry.

At the heart of this vision lies our people. We are committed to fostering a culture of collaboration, innovation,
inclusivity, and excellence. Our employees remain our strongest asset, and their dedication continues to drive our
success.

In closing, I extend my heartfelt gratitude to all our stakeholders. To our shareholders, for your confidence; to our
customers and partners, for your trust; to our employees, for your tireless commitment; and to my fellow Board
members, for their guidance and wisdom.

FY 2024-25 has set a strong foundation for the future, and together, we will continue to grow responsibly, scale new
heights, and create long-term value for all stakeholders.

Warm Regards
Sudhir J Shah
Chairman
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NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the 28th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the members of Omfurn India Limited (the
“Company”) will be held on Friday, September 26, 2025 at 11.30 a.m. at the Registered office of the Company at
109, Gundecha Industrial Complex, Akurli Road, Kandivali East, Mumbai-400101 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025 along with the Reports of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Prashant R Vishwakarma (DIN: 10228817), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider appointment of Mr. Prashant S Mehta, proprietor of M/s. P. Mehta & Associates as Secretarial
Auditor of the Company for a term of five years.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in
force), M/s. P. Mehta & Associates, Proprietor - Mr. Prashant S. Mehta, Practising Company Secretaries (Firm
Registration No. S2018MH634500), be and is hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company, for
a term of five (5) consecutive financial years commencing from April 1, 2025 till March 31, 2030, at such
remuneration (plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses) and on such terms and conditions, as may be
fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company (which shall include any committee thereof or person(s) authorised
by the Board) and acceptable to the Secretarial Auditor.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to modify
and/or revise the terms and conditions of the said appointment, including the remuneration of M/s. P. Mehta &
Associates, as it may deem appropriate, and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,
proper, or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
Omfurn India Limited

Dhara Pratik Shah
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2025

Registered Office:
109, Gundecha Industrial Complex,
Akurli Road, Kandivali (East),
Mumbai - 400 101
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NOTES:

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013, in respect of Item No. 2  and
3 of the accompanying notice, is annexed hereto.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/
PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not
exceeding 50 (fifty) members provided shareholding of those members in aggregate should not be more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed
by a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such
proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective and valid, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A
Proxy form is sent herewith.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting pursuant to Section
113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board
Resolution together with the specimen signature(s) of their representative(s) who are authorized to attend and
vote on their behalf at the AGM.

5. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for commencement of the AGM and until the conclusion
of the Meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

6. Members, Proxies and Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the AGM, the attendance slips
enclosed herewith, duly completed and signed, mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio
No., along with their copy of the Annual Report at the time of attending the Meeting.

7. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the joint holder who is highest in the order of names will be entitled
to vote at the AGM.

8. All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the explanatory statement are open for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Company between 10.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. on any working day except Saturdays
and Sundays up to the date of this AGM of the Company.

9. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170
of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained
under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM. All documents
referred to in the Notice will also be available for inspection without any fee by the members from the date of
circulation of this Notice up to the date of 28th AGM, i.e. September 26, 2025. Members seeking to inspect such
documents can send an email to dharashah@omfurnindia.com

10. The Register of Members & Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday, September
19, 2025 to Friday, September 26, 2025 (both days inclusive) in connection with the AGM.

11. The members are requested to notify change of address, E-mail id’s, if any, and to make all correspondence in
connection with shares held by them to the Company or to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent viz.
Bigshare Services Private Limited, having its office at Pinnacle Business Park, Office No S6-2, 6th, Mahakali
Caves Rd, next to Ahura Centre, Andheri East, Mumbai-400093, Maharashtra quoting their Folio number or
their Client ID number with DPID number, as the case may be.

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.

13. Details pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Secretarial Standards-2 in
respect of the Director seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice.
The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their re-appointment.
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14. Process for dispatch of Annual Report and registration of email id for obtaining copy of Annual Report

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA circulars and SEBI circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual
Report 2024-25 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company/Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 will
also be available on the Company’s website at www.omfurnindia.com and website of SME Emerge Platform of
National Stock Exchange of India and on the website of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

In compliance with SEBI Listing Regulations, a letter containing the web-link, including the exact path, where
complete details of the Annual Report 2024-25 including notice of AGM is available is being dispatched to those
shareholder(s) who have not registered their email address(es) either with the Company or with any Depository
or Bigshare Services Private Limited, Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company.

The Members, whose email address is not registered with the Company or with their respective Depository
Participant/s, and who wish to receive all the communication electronically from the Company, can get their
email address registered by following the steps mentioned in Note no. 11.

15. This notice is being sent to all members of the Company whose name appears in the Register of Members/ list
of beneficiaries received from the depositories on the end of Friday, 29th August, 2025.

16. Please note that members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e., either by voting at the meeting or remote E-
voting. If Members opt for remote E-voting, then they should not vote at the meeting and vice versa. However,
once an e-vote on a resolution is cast by a member, such member is not permitted to change it subsequently or
cast the vote again. Members who have cast their vote by remote E-voting prior to the date of the meeting can
attend the meeting and participate in the meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

17. A route map showing directions to the venue of the 28th AGM is given at the end of this Notice as per the
requirement of the Secretarial Standards-2 on “General Meetings”.

18. All members are requested to support Green Initiative of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India
and register their email addresses to receive all these documents electronically from the Company in accordance
with Rule 18 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules 2014 and Rule 11 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014. All the aforesaid documents have been uploaded on and are available for download
from the Company’s website, being www.omfurnindia.com.

19. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company
has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting
system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

20. For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company, members are requested to register/
update their email addresses with the relevant Depository participant.

1. The instructions for members for remote e-voting are as under:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, September 23, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday,
September 25, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on
the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Friday, September 19, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The
voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date, being September 19, 2025.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
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Type of
shareholders

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with NSDL.

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with CDSL

Login Method

1. For OTP based login you can click on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/
evotinglogin.jsp. You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No.,
Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile
number and click on login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. https://
eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services
home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under
‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will
be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at https://
eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https:/
/www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID
(i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website
of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by
scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

1. Existing users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user id
and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your
existing my easi username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-
Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally,
there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that
the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and
email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:
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Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities
in demat mode)
login through their
depository
participants

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration
option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number
and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers.
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging in,
you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

 Login type Helpdesk details
 Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
 securities in demat mode with NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.com or call at

no.: 022 4886 7000
 Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
 securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911
B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in

demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on
e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e.
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares
in demat account with NSDL.

b) For Members who hold shares in
demat account with CDSL.

c) For Members holding shares in
Physical Form.

Your User ID is:

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client IDFor example if your
DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
IN300***12******.

16 Digit Beneficiary IDFor example if your Beneficiary ID is
12************** then your user ID is 12**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the
companyFor example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is 101456001***
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your
vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which
was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’
and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders
whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your
registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting
system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/
JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to acs.pmehta@gmail.com
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.)
can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on ”Upload Board
Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under ”e-Voting” tab in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to
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key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?”
or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 022 - 4886
7000 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to dharashah@omfurnindia.com.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary
ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to dharashah@omfurnindia.com. If you are an
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained
at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password
for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and
email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

22. Members who would like to express their views/have questions during the AGM may register themselves as
speaker by sending their questions on or before Friday, September 19, 2025 from their registered email address
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, PAN, email id, mobile number at
dharashah@omfurnindia.com The same will be replied by the company suitably. Those members who have
registered themselves as speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM.
The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on availability of time for the
AGM for smooth conduct of the AGM.

23. Mr. Prashant S. Mehta, Proprietor, M/s. P. Mehta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership
No. A5814, COP: 17341), has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

24. The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and shall make, not later than 2 (two)
working days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, and submit to the Chairman/Managing Director/ Whole time Director or a person authorized by
the Chairman in writing, who shall declare the result of the voting forthwith.

25. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.omfurnindia.com and on the website of NSDL within two working days of the passing of the Resolutions at
the Annual General Meeting of the Company and will also be communicated to SME Emerge Platform of
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Omfurn India Limited

Dhara Pratik Shah
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2025

Registered Office:
109, Gundecha Industrial Complex,
Akurli Road, Kandivali (East),
Mumbai - 400 101
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 2 OF THE NOTICE
Details of Director seeking Re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting

(In pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Mr. Prashant R Vishwakarma.
10228817
28th February, 1994
Indian
15th July, 2023
MS Industrial Engineering
Whole Time Director
Son of Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma, Managing Director

He has been leading the Manufacturing Unit and driving the
development of the factory, ensuring smooth processes that
enhance efficiency, quality and scalability. Along with overseeing
business operations, he spearheads business development
initiatives, focusing on product innovation, testing and validation
of new products, and expanding of the Company’s market
presence. His leadership combines technical depth with strategic
vision, enabling sustainable growth.
2,400 equity shares
Attended all the 6 meetings held during the financial year.

NIL

NIL

Appointment as a Director subject to retirement by rotation

Entitled to remuneration as per the limits set out in the Act and
as approved by the Board and Shareholders of the Company.
Kindly refer notes to accounts

Name of Director
Director Identification Number(DIN)
Date of birth
Nationality
Date of Appointment on Board
Qualification
Capacity
Relationships between Directors Inter-se

Area of Experience

Shareholding in Omfurn India Limited
Number of Meeting of the Board attended
during the year
List of Directorships held in other
Companies(excluding foreign, private and
Section 8 Companies)
Memberships / Chairmanships of Audit and
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committees across
Public Companies
Terms and conditions of appointment /
re-appointment
Details of remuneration sought to be paid

Details of last Remuneration drawn
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Explanatory Statement under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Item No. 3:-

Secretarial Auditors:

Vide a notification dated December 12, 2024, SEBI has amended the provisions of SEBI Listing Regulations. As per
the amended Regulations, listed Companies are now required to obtain shareholders’ approval for the appointment
of Secretarial Auditors, on the basis of recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company. Further, it is
required that the Secretarial Auditor being appointed shall be a peer reviewed Company Secretary and should not
have incurred any disqualifications as specified by SEBI.

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee of Directors and after considering factors such as industry
experience, independence and expertise, the Board of Directors of the Company has approved and recommended
the appointment of M/s. P. Mehta & Associates, Proprietor - Mr. Prashant S. Mehta, Peer Reviewed Firm of Practising
Company Secretaries (Membership No.: 5814, CP No.: 17341, PR: 2354/2022, Firm Registration No.:
S2018MH634500), as Secretarial Auditors of the Company, for a term of five (5) consecutive financial years
commencing from April 1, 2025 till March 31, 2030.

Mr. Prashant S. Mehta, Proprietor of M/s. P. Mehta & Associates, is a law graduate and a member of the ICSI since
1987. He has worked with large organisations like Premier Ltd., PAL-Peugeot Ltd., JSW Steel (formerly known as
Jindal Iron and Steel Co. Ltd.) and Shoppers Stop Ltd. (as Group Legal Head and Company Secretary, till January
2017). He has rich experience in compliances & Secretarial Audits of listed as well as unlisted companies. He also
has experience in handling Due Diligence, Intellectual Property Rights matters, preparing Share Purchase Agreement
(SPAs)/ Shareholder Agreements (SHAs)/Investor Agreements and other legal documents, as well as advising on
Risk Management measures, including various Company Law, SEBI, Foreign Exchange, Initial Public Offering (IPOs),
Follow-on Public Offering (FPO), Mergers & Amalgamations matters, etc. He is also member of the Legal and
Advocacy Committee of the Retailer Association of India (RAI).

Mr. Mehta has given his consent to act as Secretarial Auditor of the Company. In compliance with the amended SEBI
Listing Regulations, the Company has also received a confirmation that the firm has subjected itself to the peer
review process of ICSI. Further, Mr. Mehta has also confirmed that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a
Secretarial Auditor under the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The proposed remuneration to be paid to him for Secretarial Audit for the financial year ending March 31, 2026, is
Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh only) plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses.

The Board of Directors in consultation with the Audit Committee may determine, alter or vary the terms and conditions
of appointment, including remuneration and payment for other certification and professional services, in such manner
and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Secretarial Auditors.The Board recommends the ordinary
resolutions as set out in Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise in the Resolutions as set out in Item No. 3 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the resolution set out at Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice for approval of the Members
by way of Ordinary resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Omfurn India Limited

Dhara Pratik Shah
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2025

Registered Office:
109, Gundecha Industrial Complex,
Akurli Road, Kandivali (East),
Mumbai - 400 101
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF 28th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF OMFURN INDIA LIMITED

Venue
109, Gundecha Industrial Complex, Akurli Road, Kandivali East, Mumbai - 400101.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Members,
Omfurn India Limited

Your Directors present the 28th Annual Report on the business and operations of Omfurn India Limited (“the Company”)
along with the Audited Financial Statements, for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIALS:

a. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Financial Performance of the Company during the year under review along with the previous year
figures is summarised as under:

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Revenue from operations 8412.59 8028.82

Other Income 150.55 108.88

Sub Total (A) 8563.14 8137.69

Expenditure

Production Cost 5555.27 5763.75

Employee Benefit expense 909.65 793.40

Other Expenses 818.68 735.07

Sub Total (B) 7283.60 7292.23

Profit before Tax, Interest and Depreciation 1279.54 845.46

Finance Cost 158.64 217.38

Depreciation and Amortisation 251.23 138.01

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 869.67 490.07

Tax Expense 227.10 123.76

Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 642.57 366.30

Add: Opening balance of Profit and Loss Account 2078.88 1712.57

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 2721.45 2078.87

b. COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

The year under review marked another phase of progress for Omfurn India Limited, with the Company
delivering a consistent performance across revenue and profitability parameters. Revenue from operations
stood at `̀̀̀̀ 8412.59 lakhs, reflecting steady growth over the previous financial year. Operating margins
improved significantly, with EBITDA rising to `̀̀̀̀ 1279.54 lakhs and margins expanding to 14.94% from
10.39% in the previous year. The net profit for FY 2024-25 increased to `̀̀̀̀ 642.57 lakhs, representing a
robust growth of nearly 75% over the previous year’s ` 366.32 Lakhs. This improvement was supported by
disciplined cost management, improved execution capabilities, and an increasing share of value-added
products.

Omfurn India Limited is primarily engaged in the business of providing turnkey interior and furniture
solutions, with a product portfolio that includes wooden and metal doors, modular furniture, wardrobes,
vanities, and institutional furniture. The Company serves a diversified client base across hospitality,
corporate, institutional, and real estate sectors, supported by modern manufacturing infrastructure, in-
house design expertise, and industry-recognised quality certifications. Omfurn continues to strengthen its
position as a reliable and innovative solutions provider in the interior fit-out and furniture industry.
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c. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have not recommended any Dividend for the financial year under review.

d. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your Directors do not propose to transfer any amount to its reserves for the year under review.

2. SHARE CAPITAL:

a. AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL:

There is no change in the Authorised share capital of the Company during the year under review.

As on March 31, 2025, the Authorised Share Capital is Rs. 12,50,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Crore Fifty
Lakhs) divided into 1,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten).

b. ISSUED/ PAID UP/SUBSCRIBED SHARE CAPITAL:

As on March 31, 2025, the issued, paid up and subscribed share capital of the Company is
Rs. 11,77,44,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crores Seventy Seven Lakh Forty Four Thousand) divided into
1,17,74,400 (One Crore Seventeen Lakh Seventy Four Thousand Four Hundred) Equity Shares of Rs.10/
- (Rupees Ten).

There is no change in the issued, paid up and subscribed share capital of the Company during the year
under review.

However, the Company at its Board Meeting held on March 20, 2025  and May 24, 2025 has issued and
allotted respectively 4,17,600 convertible equity share warrants on a preferential basis to promoter and
promoter group of the Company. These warrants are convertible into equity shares within a period of
eighteen (18) months from the date of allotment.

3. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate and Joint Venture Company.

4. MATERIAL ORDERS OF REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNALS:

There are no significant and material orders were passed by any Regulators or Courts or Tribunal which impact
the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

5. CREDIT RATING:

The Credit rating of the Company as on March 31, 2025 is as under:

Particulars Rating 2025

Long Term Borrowings/Ratings CRISIL BBB-/STABLE

Short Term Borrowings/Ratings CRISIL A3

6. AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORTS

a. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/S. Ashok Shetty & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (ICAI Firm Registration No.117134W) were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 27th Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September
21, 2024 for first term of 5 (five) consecutive years to held office from the conclusion of the 27th Annual
General meeting till the conclusion of the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the
year 2029. The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 has waived the requirement for ratification of the
appointment by the members at every AGM. Hence, the approval of the members is not being sought for
the re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors and in line with resolution of their appointment passed at the
27th AGM held on September 21, 2024.

The Auditors Report on the financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2025, which forms part of the Annual Report of the Company, does not contain any reservation, qualification,
disclaimer or adverse remark.
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b. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:-

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, the
Board of Directors has, on the recommendation of Audit Committee, appointed Mr. Prashant S. Mehta
(Proprietor - P. Mehta & Associates), Practising Company Secretary, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of
the Company for a period of five years with effect from financial year 2025-26.

Pursuant to recent amendment to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Regulation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on May 24, 2025 recommended the
appointment of Mr. Prashant S. Mehta, proprietor of M/s. P. Mehta & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries, Mumbai, (Firm Registration No. S2018MH634500) (Membership no. 5814; COP no. 17341)
as Secretarial Auditors for a term of five consecutive years commencing from April 1, 2025 till March 31,
2030 subject to approval of members at the ensuing 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Secretarial Auditor’s Report for financial year 2024-25 does not contain any qualification, reservation,
disclaimer or adverse remark. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year ended March 31,
2025 is annexed herewith as “Annexure A”.

c. INTERNAL AUDITOR:-

The Board of Directors has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee,  appointed M/s. Patkar &
Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company. The Internal Auditor conducts
the internal audit of the functions and operations of the Company and reports to the Audit Committee and
Board from time to time.

7. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements as designed and implemented by the
Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received
from the Internal Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Since the Company’s securities are listed on SME Emerge platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited
by virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement), Regulations, 2015 the
compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i)
[and (t)] of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the
Company. The Company has also filed non-applicability of corporate governance requirement certificate with
NSE. Hence, corporate governance does not form part of this Board’s Report.

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

a. COMPOSITION:

The Composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are as follows:

Sr. No Name of the Director Designation
1. ^Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director
2. Mr. Mahendra C Vishwakarma Whole time Director & Chief Financial Officer
3. Mr. Narendra C Vishwakarma Executive Director & Chief Executive Officer
4. **Mr. Sudhir J Shah Chairman & Non-Executive Independent Director
5. Mr. Parag S Edwankar Non-Executive Independent Director
6. Ms. Geeta Non-Executive Independent Woman Director
7. Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri Non-Executive Independent Director
8. Ms. Dhara P Shah Company Secretary
9. Mr. Prashant R Vishwakarma Whole time Director

10. Mr. Parmanand M Vishwakarma Whole time Director
11. $ Mr. Madhav P Deshpande Non-Executive Independent Director

During the year under review, following change took place in the composition of the Board:

^ Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma stepped down as a Chairman of the Board and the Company w.e.f August
3, 2024, however he continues to be the Managing Director of the Company.
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** Mr. Sudhir J Shah, Non-Executive Independent Director was appointed as a Chairman of the Board and
the Company w.e.f August 3, 2024.

$Mr. Madhav P Deshpande resigned with effect from August 2, 2024.

b. APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS:

i. Mr. Madhav Deshpande resigned as Director with effect from August 2, 2024.

ii. On recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on August 3, 2024 had approved:

• The re-appointment of Mr. Prasad Chirravuri (DIN:08604812) as a Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company for the second term of 5 years commencing from November 7, 2024 to
November 6, 2029

• The re-appointment of Ms. Geeta (DIN:08769814) as Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company for the second term of 5 years commencing from from 27th June, 2025 to 26th June,
2030.

The above re-appointments of Mr. Prasad Chirravuri and Ms. Geeta, Non-Executive Independent
Directors were approved by the shareholders at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

c. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION:

In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Prashant R Vishwakarma, (DIN:
10228817), Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment at the said meeting. The Board recommends his re-appointment for
member’s approval.

As per Regulation 36 of the SEBI LODR and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (SS-2), a brief profile and other relevant details regarding re-
appointment of Mr. Prashant R Vishwakarma is in the Annexure accompanying the explanatory statement
to the Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

d. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

The Company has received declaration of Independence, pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies
Act, 2013 from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of
Independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.They also have complied with sub-rule (1) and sub-rule
(2) of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Fifth Amendment Rules, 2019 and their
name have been included in the data bank of the ‘Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs at Manesar’ (IICA).

e. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company proactively keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management,
operations and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues faced by the industry.

f. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year under review, there were no changes in Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. As on
March 31, 2025 following are the Key Managerial Personnel:

i. Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma, Managing Director;

ii. Mr. Mahendra C Vishwakarma, Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer;

iii. Mr. Narendra C Vishwakarma, Director & Chief Executive Officer;

iv. Mr. Prashant R Vishwakarma, Whole Time Director;

v. Mr. Parmanand M Vishwakarma, Whole Time Director.

vi. Mrs. Dhara P Shah, Company Secretary.

10. BOARD MEETINGS AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

a. BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, the Board of Directors met Six (6) times on May 28, 2024, August 3, 2024,
November 9, 2024, February 4, 2025, February 8, 2025 and March 20, 2025. The time gap between two
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Board meetings did not exceed 120 days.

The Composition of the Board, designation, their attendance at the meetings held during the year under
review is tabled below:

Sr. No.                   Name                Designation       No. of Board Meetings

Held Attended

1 ^Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director 6 6

2 Mr. Mahendra C Vishwakarma Whole Time Director & CFO 6 6

3 Mr. Narendra C Vishwakarma Director & CEO 6 6
4 Mr. Prashant R Vishwakarma Whole Time Director 6 6

5 Mr. Parmanand M Vishwakarma Whole Time Director 6 6
6 **Mr. Sudhir J Shah Non-Executive Independent Director 6 6

7 Mr. Parag S Edwankar Non-Executive Independent Director 6 4
8 Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri Non-Executive Independent Director 6 6

9 Ms. Geeta Non-Executive Independent Director 6 4
10 $ Mr. Madhav P Deshpande Non-Executive Independent Director 1 1

During the year under review, following change took place in the Board of Directors:

$Mr. Madhav P Deshpande resigned with effect from August 2, 2024.

^Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma stepped down as a Chairman of the Board and the Company w.e.f August
3, 2024, however he continues to be the Managing Director of the Company.

**Mr. Sudhir J Shah, Non-Executive Independent Director was appointed a Chairman of the Board and the
Company w.e.f August 3, 2024.

b. EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS:

During the year under review, no Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held. However, an Extra Ordinary General
Meeting of the members of the Company was held on April 16, 2025 to approve the following special resolution:

To offer, issue and allot 4,17,600 convertible equity share warrants by way of preferential issue on private
placement basis to persons belonging to promoter and promoter group.

c. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

i. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee, as per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
During the year under review, the Committee met four (4) times i.e., on May 28, 2024, August 3, 2024, November
9, 2024 and February 8, 2025. The Committee comprises of following Four (4) Directors. The composition of the
Committee, category of members, their attendance at the committee meetings held during the year are as
under:

Name of Directors    Designation No. of Board Meetings

Held Attended

Mr. Sudhir J. Shah Non-Executive & Independent
Chairman Director 4 4

Mr. Prasad N. Chirravuri Non-Executive & Independent
Member Director 4 4
Mr. Parag S. Edwankar Non-Executive & Independent
Member Director 4 3
Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director 4 4
Member
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The Role and powers of the committee are as under:

1) Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

2) Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of
the auditors and the fixation of audit fees.

3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

4) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors report before submission to the
board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Directors Responsibility Statement in the Board’s report in terms of
clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions;

g. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report.

5) Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the
board for approval.

6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public
issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated
in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the
utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take
up steps in this matter.

7) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process.

8) Approval of any transactions of the Company with Related Parties, including any subsequent modification
thereof.

9) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

10) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.

11) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal
control systems.

13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of
internal audit.

14) Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.

15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected
fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the
board.

16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

17) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders
(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

18) To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same exists.

19) Approval of appointment of CFO or any other person heading the finance function or discharging that function
after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.
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20) To overview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and take appropriate actions in case of repeated frivolous
complaints against any Director or Employee.

21) To implement Ind AS (Indian Accounting Standards), whenever required.

22) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

23) Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the subsidiary
exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing
loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision.

24) Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger,
amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

a. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations.

b. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by
management.

c. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors.

d. Internal Audit Reports relating to Internal Control Weaknesses.

e. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be subject to
review by the audit committee.

25) Statement of deviations:

a. Half yearly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock
exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).

b. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/
notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).

Powers of the Audit Committee:

Ø Investigating any activity within its terms of reference;

Ø Seeking information from any employee;

Ø Obtaining outside legal or other professional advice; and

Ø Securing attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

ii. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per the provisions of Section 178(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015.

During the year under review, the Committee met on May 28, 2024. The Committee comprises of following Four
(4) Directors. The composition of the Committee, category of members, their attendance at the committee
meetings held during the year are as under:

Name of Directors Designation                       No. of Board Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. Sudhir J Shah - Chairman Non-Executive & 1 1
Independent Director

Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri - Member Non-Executive & Independent 1 1
Director

Mr. Rajendra C  Vishwakarma Managing Director 1 1
- Member

Ms. Geeta - Member Non-Executive & Independent 1 1
Director
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The Stakeholder Relationships Committee shall oversee all matters pertaining to investors of our Company.
The terms of reference of the Investor Grievance Committee include the following:

a. Redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints;

b. Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of transfer or transmission  of shares, debentures or any other
securities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

c. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal;

d. Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and

e. Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The details of Investors’ complaints received and resolved during the year 2024-2025 are as under:

No. of Investors’ Complaints No. of Investors’ Complaints No. of Investors’ Complaints
received during the year 2024-25 resolved during the year 2024-25 pending as on 31st March, 2025

0 0 0

iii. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the provisions of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the year under review, the Committee met two (2) times on May 28, 2024, and August 3, 2024. The
Committee comprises of following Four (4) Directors. The composition of the Committee, category of
members, their attendance at the committee meetings held during the year are as under:

Name of Directors         Designation          No. of Board Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. Parag S Edwankar - Chairman Non-Executive & 2 1
Independent Director

Mr. Sudhir J Shah - Member Non-Executive & 2 2
Independent Director

Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri - Member Non-Executive & Independent 2 2
Director

Ms. Geeta - Member Non-Executive & Independent 2 1
Director

Role of the Committee:

Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

a) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other employees;

b) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors.

c) Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors.

d) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and
removal.

e) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

f) Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory
requirements to be attended to by such committee.
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11. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, and Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors has carried out an
annual evaluation of its own performance, its committees, individual directors, Chairperson, Whole-time Director
for the year under review.

The Board and Committee functioning was reviewed and evaluated on the basis of responses from directors,
committee members, whole-time director on various aspects of composition and functioning of board and its
committee.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on May 24, 2025, performance of non-Independent Director,
performance of Board as whole and performance of Chairman were also evaluated.

The Board expressed its satisfaction with evaluation results, which reflects high degree of engagement of
Board and its committee with the Company and its management.

12. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to Regulation 25 of the SEBI LODR, your Company familiarizes its Independent Directors with their
roles, rights, responsibilities as well as the Company’s business and operations. Moreover, Directors are regularly
updated on the business strategies and performance, management structure and key initiatives of businesses
at every Board Meeting. The Company proactively keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company,
its management, operations and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues faced by the industry.

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the Related Party Transactions entered into are in the ordinary course of business and at arms’ length and
are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations.
Further, the disclosure of transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard 18 is given in
Note 2.17 of the Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2025.

Omnibus approval is given by the Audit Committee for the transactions which are foreseen and are repetitive in
nature. A statement of all Related Party Transactions is presented before the Audit Committee and the Board on
a quarterly basis, specifying the nature, value and terms and conditions of the transactions. The said transactions
were unanimously approved by the Audit Committee as well as by the Board.

There were no material contracts or arrangements with related parties during the year under review. Accordingly,
no transactions are being reported in Form AOC-2 in accordance with Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

14. STATEMENT OF DEVIATION/VARIATION IN THE UTILISATION OF PROCEEDS OF FURTHER PUBLIC
OFFER:

There has been no Deviation/ Variation in the utilisation of proceeds of Further Public Offer.

15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS AND SECURITIES:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Act and Schedule V of the SEBI LODR, particulars of loans,
guarantees given and investments made by your Company during financial year 2024-25 are given in the notes
to the Financial Statements.

16. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis for the year under review, as stipulated in terms of the provisions of
Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented in
a separate section forming part of this Report “ANNEXURE-B”.

17. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(1), 5(2) and 5(3) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, a statement
showing the names and other particulars of employees drawing remuneration and other disclosures are
mentioned in “ANNEXURE C”, forms part of this Report.

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibilities is applicable to the Company since the net profit exceeds
Rs.5 Crores, as one of the threshold limits prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
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Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014. The Company has constituted the Corporate Social
Responsibility committee consisting of 3 Directors of which 1(one) is Independent Director.

The Company has exceeded the threshold limits of net profit of Rs. 5 crore during immediately preceding
financial year ended March 31, 2025 as specified under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, accordingly
it is required to spend 2% of average net profit made in the year 2025-26 on account of Corporate Social
Responsibility.

19. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND AND EQUITY SHARES TO IEPF

The transfer of unclaimed dividend and equity shares to IEPF is not applicable to the Company since the
Company has not declared any dividend.

20. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has set up Complaints Committees at its workplaces. No complaints have
been received during the year 2024-25.

21. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Board of directors has adopted the code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for regulating, monitoring and
reporting trading by designated persons in accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The said code lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and
disclosures to be made while dealing with the securities of the Company. The Code of fair disclosure of
unpublished price sensitive information is available on the Company’s website under the Investors Relations
section at www.omfurnindia.com.

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

I. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

a. STEPS TAKEN OR IMPACT ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY;

The Company is engaged in manufacturing of furniture items and fire doors. The use of electricity is
substantial in the manufacturing process. The Company has strict control systems to monitor day to
day power consumption. The Company has replaced the conventional lights with the LED lights which
are highly efficient in power consumption and the increase in brightness has led to better working
conditions. Optimum lightings have helped in reducing the stress on eyes of workers in the factory.
The Company has achieved a reduction in energy consumption with the use of transparent insulated
roof top.

b. STEPS TAKEN BY THE COMPANY FOR UTILISING ALTERNATE SOURCES OF ENERGY;

The Company has already installed Solar Plant at the Umbergaon factory, which has resulted in
reduction of energy consumption to a larger extent. This investment in Solar Plant has helped the
Company to generate electricity as an alternate source of energy and also reduced the electricity cost
incurred in factory.

II. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

(i) Efforts made towards technology absorption:

Your factory is equipped with CNC woodworking machines. These machines are known for their
precision and efficiency, which allow us to manufacture furniture products with accuracy and quality.
Our in-house design facility is also an integral part of our infrastructure, as it enables us to provide
complete furniture solutions that are in line with the latest design trends. We conduct comprehensive
testing of raw materials in our quality laboratory at our factory in accordance with both Indian Standards
and our internal specifications. Our expert testing helps us to document the quality and safety of our
furniture, which strengthens consumer trust in our brand. By ensuring that all our raw material meet
strict quality standards, we can produce furniture products that are not only beautiful but also safe and
durable. We maintain our quality standards and have obtained certifications like ISO 9001, 14001, and
45001 under the strict certification rules. We believe our infrastructure is designed to manufacture
high-quality furniture products efficiently and effectively.
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The Company continues its efforts in up gradation of systems and equipment, with a view to improving
the quality of the products, cost reduction in terms of better productivity and customer satisfaction
through better product performance. The Company is continuously updating itself to standardize and
install required machinery for manufacturing and quality control. The 3D Pyhtha Software was
incorporated in our new vertical Modular Furniture in residential projects like Kitchen, Wardrobe and
Vanity etc. With this software the Company has optimized cost and has reduced material wastage
when designing furniture.

(ii) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution;

Your Company intends to improve operating efficiencies to achieve cost reductions to have a competitive
edge over the peers. We believe that this can be done through technology and design improvements. We
are committed to relentlessly focus on improved quality through constant upgradation & development.

To cater to the growing demand of our products from our existing customers and to meet requirements of
new customers, recently Recently, we have expanded our manufacturing capabilities by starting metal
door production. To support this, we have invested in advanced machinery, including a Turret Punch Press,
Hydraulic Press Brake, Projection Welding machines, and an in-house powder coating unit. This new line
complements our existing operations and allows us to deliver high-quality metal doors with precision,
durability, and a superior finish.

With respect to the launch of metal product, the following steps have been taken as on date:

• Feasibility of the market and opportunities in metal door space by the sales and marketing team and
senior management of the Company;

• Research on current metal door products available in the market and feasibility of manufacturing of
the same and improvement possible by the Company;

• The fire-rated doors have been tested in accordance with Indian Standard IS 3614 at NABL-accredited
laboratories.

• Approaching existing clients and we have been successful in securing some orders as well

• We are now also working on the process of applying a wooden finish to metal doors using the sublimation
technique. This innovative process allows us to combine the strength of metal with the aesthetic
appeal of wood, offering customers elegant, durable solutions.

(iii) In case of imported technology:

(a) Details of technology imported and year of Import;

During the year under review, the Company has not imported any technology.

(b) Whether the technology been fully absorbed;

The expansion at the existing plot at GIDC Umbergaon to manufacture door frames, shutters
predominantly for the real estate sector was successful and the Company has achieved remarkable
results.

(c) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

Not Applicable

(iv) Expenditure incurred on Research and Development:

During the year under review, the Company has not incurred any expenses towards Research and
Development.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as under:
(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars 2024-25

Foreign Exchange Earned NIL

Foreign Exchange Outgo NIL
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23. VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, framed vigil mechanism
viz. “Whistle Blower Policy” for Directors and employees of the Company to provide a mechanism which ensures
adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any victimization on raising of concerns of any violations
of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any, financial statements and reports, etc.

The employees of the Company have the right/option to report their concern/grievance to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee. The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal
conduct of business operations. The Company has established a Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism
Policy and the same is placed on the web site of the Company viz. www.omfurnindia.com

24. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits from public in terms of Section 73 and/or 74 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

25. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Sub-Section 3(a) of Section 134 and Sub-Section (3) of Section 92 of the Act, a copy of the Annual
Return of the Company as on March 31, 2025 is placed on the website of the Company and the same is
available on the following link www.omfurnindia.com.

26. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors had not reported any matter under Section 143(12) of the
Act. Therefore, disclosure is not applicable in terms of Section 134(3)(ca) of the Act.

27. OTHER DISCLOSURES/REPORTING:

The Board of Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there
were no transaction on these items during the FY under review:

a. Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

b. Issue of shares (Including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save
and except Employee Stock Option Scheme referred to in this report.

c. There was no change in nature of the business of the Company.

d. The Directors have devised proper systems and process for complying with the requirements of applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by ICSI.

28. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY:

In terms of Section 134(3)(l) of the Companies Act, 2013 there are no material changes and commitments
which could affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company and date of this report.

29. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has developed and implemented a Risk Management process which identifies major risks which
may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by the Board and is also subject
to its review from time to time.

30. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Act in relation to the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 31st March, 2025, the Board of Directors hereby confirms that:

a. in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at  March 31, 2025 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;
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c. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d. the Annual Accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e. internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

f. proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, employees, suppliers, bankers,
business partners/associates, financial institutions and Central and State Governments for their consistent
support and encouragement to the Company.

FOR OMFURN INDIA LIMITED

SUDHIR J SHAH
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00302584

DATE: MAY 24, 2025
PLACE: MUMBAI
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members
Omfurn India Limited
Mumbai.
CIN: L20200MH1997PLC111887

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility
is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurances about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide
reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
company. I have relied on the statutory report provided by the Statutory Auditors as well as Internal Auditors of
the company for the financial year ending March 31, 2025.

4. I have obtained the management representation wherever required about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provision and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial audit reports neither an assurance as to the future liability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For P Mehta & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Prashant S Mehta
(Proprietor)
ACS No. 5814
C.P. No. 17341

Date: May 24, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025

To,
The Members,
Omfurn India Limited.
Mumbai.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practice by Omfurn India Limited (hereinafter called the ‘Company’). Secretarial Audit as required
under Companies Act, 2013 was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has during
the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 as made available to me, according to the following provisions
including any statutory modification, amendments or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable
during the audit period);-

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 and amendments from time to time;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable during the Audit period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations
1993 regarding the Act and dealing with client; (Not Applicable during the Audit period)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021; as amendments from time to time; (Not Applicable during the Audit period)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable
during the Audit period)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable
during the Audit period)

(vi) I have relied on the representation and information provided by the management of the Company and its
officers for systems and mechanism formed by the Company and having regard to the compliance system
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prevailing in the Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on
test-check basis, the Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

a. The Trade Marks Act, 1999;

b. Indian Stamp Act, 1999;

c. Negotiable Instruments Act,1881;

d. Registration Act, 1908;

e. Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the Company either
on its payroll or on contractual basis as related to Wages, Bonus, Apprentice, Gratuity, Provident Fund,
ESIC, Profession Tax, compensation, Industrial Dispute Act, Industrial Relation Act, Contract Labour
(Regulation and Abolition)Act etc;

f. The Indian Contract Act, 1872;

g. Income Tax Act, 1961 and other Indirect Tax laws;

h. Bombay Shops and Establishments Act, 1948;

i. The Electricity Act, 2003;

j. The Factories Act, 1948;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the SME Emerge platform of National Stock Exchange
of India Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, during the period under review, the Company has generally complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that based on the information provided and the representation made by the Company and also on the
review of the compliance reports of Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Company in my opinion adequate systems and processes exist in the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with provisions of applicable general laws like labour laws, etc.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of Executive Director, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors including Woman Director. The changes in the composition of Board of Directors
that took place during the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

During the year under review following were the changes that took place in Board of Directors:

1. Mr. Madhav Deshpande resigned as a Director with effect from August 2, 2024.

2. Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma ceased to be the Chairman of the Board and of the Company with effect from
August 3, 2024.

3. Mr. Sudhir J Shah was appointed as the Chairman of the Board and the Company with effect from August 3,
2024.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were carried unanimously. There were no
dissenting views by any member of the Board of Directors during the period under review.

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that:
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The Company has on April 16, 2025 conducted Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the members to pass the following
special resolution:

• to offer, issue and allot 4,17,600 convertible equity share warrants by way of preferential issue on private
placement basis to persons belonging to promoter and promoter group.

For P Mehta & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Prashant S Mehta
(Proprietor)
ACS No. 5814 Date: May 24, 2025
C.P. No. 17341 Place: Mumbai

UDIN: A005814G000428808
PR NO: 2354/2022
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ANNEXURE-B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
A) Industry Structure and Developments:

The Indian interior solutions and modular furniture industry is at the cusp of transformation. Rapid urbanisation,
real estate expansion, rising consumer aspirations, and government initiatives such as Housing for All, Smart
Cities Mission, and infrastructure-led growth are creating new opportunities for the sector.

Hospitality, commercial spaces, and institutional infrastructure continue to drive strong demand for complete solutions,
while residential projects are increasingly embracing modular and sustainable furniture. Customers today seek
customisation, functionality, and eco-friendly products, which has accelerated the demand for organised, quality-
driven manufacturers.

Within this environment, Omfurn India Limited has positioned itself as a reliable and innovative player, delivering
end-to-end solutions across wooden and metal doors, modular furniture, wardrobes, vanities. With a reputation
built over two decades, modern infrastructure, and a diversified portfolio, the Company is well placed to meet the
evolving needs of its clients.

B) Company Overview

Omfurn India Limited is one of India’s leading providers of modular furniture and interior solutions. The Company’s
strength lies in offering comprehensive, turnkey services that cover design, manufacturing, and installation. Its
customer base spans across real estate developers, corporate offices, premium hotels and institutions, giving
it a balanced exposure to multiple growth drivers.

A defining milestone for the Company has been the commissioning of its state-of-the-art metal door plant, enabling
the production of fire-rated at scale. This vertical adds a significant growth engine and aligns with increasing demand
from institutional and real estate projects.

The Company’s product portfolio, backed by modern technology and in-house design expertise, positions Omfurn
as a one-stop interior solutions provider.

C) Business Performance – FY 2024-25

FY 2024-25 was a year of growth and operational strengthening for Omfurn.

• Revenue from Operations stood at Rs.8412.59 Lakhs, up from Rs.8028.82 Lakhs in FY 2023-24.

• EBITDA increased to Rs. 1279.54 Lakhs, with margins improving to 14.94%, compared to 10.39% in the previous
year.

• Net Profit rose to Rs.642.57 Lakhs, up from Rs.366.32 Lakhs in FY 2023-24, reflecting a 75% growth.

A major achievement during the year was the signing of a Memorandum of Understanding with a leading real estate
developer for the supply and installation of modular furniture and doors across selected projects. This partnership
demonstrates growing confidence in Omfurn’s execution capabilities and is expected to open new avenues for
expansion in the real estate vertical.

D) Infrastructure and technology

Omfurn’s infrastructure forms the backbone of its competitiveness. The Company operates advanced manufacturing
facilities equipped with CNC woodworking machines, automated finishing systems, and precision fabrication
equipment. These facilities allow Omfurn to handle complex, large-scale projects while adhering to international
standards.

Technology integration remains a key focus. The adoption of SAP-based enterprise systems has enhanced
operational transparency, efficiency, and financial monitoring. The in-house design and R&D team plays a crucial
role in developing new solutions, including fire-rated doors, modular wardrobes, and vanities, ensuring the
Company stays ahead of market trends.

E) Human Capital and Culture

The strength of Omfurn lies in its people. The Company nurtures a culture of teamwork, accountability, and
continuous learning. Training programs focus on advanced manufacturing techniques, project execution, and
quality standards, ensuring employees are equipped with the latest skills.

Employee welfare and engagement remain top priorities, supported by industry certifications such as ISO 45001 for
occupational health and safety. Industrial relations were cordial during FY 2024-25, reflecting strong collaboration
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between management and employees.

F) Sustainability and ESG

Sustainability is integral to Omfurn’s growth strategy. The Company holds certifications in ISO 9001 (Quality), ISO
14001 (Environment), and ISO 45001 (Health & Safety). As a Green Building Certified Company, Omfurn
integrates eco-friendly practices across operations.

During the year, efforts were directed towards energy efficiency, solar power usage, waste minimisation, and
sustainable sourcing. These initiatives not only reduce environmental impact but also enhance cost efficiency and
stakeholder confidence.

G) SWOT Analysis:

Strengths

• Established brand with more than two decades of industry experience.

• Diversified product portfolio: modular furniture, wooden, metal and engineered wooden doors, institutional
furniture.

• Strong order book and client relationships across hospitality, real estate, and corporate segments.

• State-of-the-art manufacturing infrastructure and in-house design capabilities.

• Certified quality and sustainability credentials (ISO, Green Building).

Weaknesses

• Dependence on cyclical sectors like real estate and hospitality.

• Working capital requirements due to project-driven business model.

Opportunities

• Rising demand for branded, organised complete solutions in India.

• Growing adoption of modular and sustainable furniture.

• Expansion potential in the metal doors vertical, especially fire-rated wood finish on metal door.

• Opportunities to strengthen partnerships with leading real estate developers and hospitality chains.

• Export potential in Middle East and African markets.

Threats

• Raw material price volatility impacting profitability.

• Intense competition from organised as well as unorganised players.

• Execution risks in large-scale projects.

H) Outlook FY 2025-26:

The Company enters FY 2025-26 with optimism and confidence. With a healthy order book of over ¹ 150 crore, a
strengthened product portfolio, and new partnerships with leading real estate and hospitality clients, Omfurn is
poised for sustainable growth.

Key priorities will include:

• Scaling up the metal door vertical into a major revenue contributor.

• Expanding partnerships with real estate developers, hotel operators, and institutional clients.

• Strengthening focus on automation, digital integration, and cost competitiveness.

• Enhancing sustainability practices and expanding the range of eco-certified products.

• Exploring export opportunities to diversify revenue streams.

Our Mission is to achieve set corporate objectives and goals to offer world class furniture, solutions with innovative
design based on price, quality and services and Our Vision is to create a Company that always delivers quality
products with a focus and commitment towards total customer satisfaction so that we remain a benchmark in the
furniture industry.
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Your Company continues to maintain its relatively stable and progressive growth outlook. The initiative taken by your
Company for technology up gradation, reducing overheads and finance costs, improving operating parameters and
optimizing operating costs will enable the company to face challenges in coming times.

I) Risks and Concerns:

Omfurn operates in industries closely tied to real estate and hospitality, both of which are subject to cyclical variations.
Rising input costs, supply chain challenges, and competitive pricing pressures are key risks. However, these are
mitigated through strategic vendor relationships, diversified product offerings, strong execution capabilities,
and prudent financial management.

J) Internal control system and their adequacy:

The Company has the Internal Control systems in place, adequate for the size of the Company and the nature of its
business. The company has engaged the services of an independent Chartered Accountant to conduct internal
audits and ensure that the recording and reporting processes are adequate and accurate, that internal controls are
within the system, and necessary measures are taken to update the internal control system from time to time.

The Internal Audits are carried out by the Internal Auditor of the Company. Internal Audits are conducted at regular
intervals to assure the management of fair transactions. Efficacy of Internal Control systems are tested periodically
by the Internal Auditors and internal control over financial reporting is tested and certified by statutory auditors. The
Company also has an Audit Committee to interact with Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Management in
dealing with matters including financial reporting and internal controls.

K) Conclusion and Disclaimer

FY 2024-25 was a year of consolidation, growth, and strategic progress for Omfurn India Limited. The Company
delivered robust financial results, strengthened its order pipeline, invested in technology, and expanded its product
range. With a strong workforce, modern infrastructure, and a forward-looking strategy, Omfurn is well positioned to
create long-term value for its stakeholders.

Statements in the Board’s Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis that describe the Company’s objectives,
expectations, or forecasts may be considered forward-looking in accordance with the applicable securities laws and
regulations. It is important to note that actual results may differ materially from those expressed in these statements.
There are various factors that could influence the Company’s operations, including global and domestic demand
and supply conditions that impact the selling prices of finished goods, availability and prices of inputs, changes in
Government regulations and tax laws, economic developments within the country, as well as other factors such as
litigation and industrial relations.

These factors are subject to uncertainties and risks, and the Company does not assume any obligation to update or
revise any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances that may arise after the date of the report.
It is advised that stakeholders and investors exercise caution and rely on their own analysis and judgment when
evaluating the Company’s objectives, expectations, and forecasts.

SUDHIR J SHAH
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00302584

PLACE: MUMBAI
Date: May 24, 2025
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

A) The percentage increase in Remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer and
Company Secretary in the Financial year 2024-25 and ratio of remuneration of each key managerial personnel
(KMP) against the performance are as under:-

Name of Director(s) Designation Total Percentage Increase Ratio of
Remuneration  in Remuneration Remuneration of

in Rs. for the Financial the director to
Year 2023-24   the median*

Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director 23,04,267 0.14% 11.63

Mr. Mahendra C Vishwakarma Whole Time Director 22,98,866 (0.76%) 11.60
& CFO

Mr. Narendra C Vishwakarma Director & CEO 27,32,535 (3.28%) 13.79
Mr.  Prashant R Vishwakarma Whole Time Director 15,98,739 18.75% 8.07

Mr. Parmanand M Vishwakarma Whole Time Director 15,98,739 18.75% 8.07
Mrs. Dhara P Shah (CS) Company Secretary 4,24,938 73.05% 2.14

Notes:

1. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company is 236 for the year ended March 31, 2025.

2. There was a decrease of 5.47% in median remuneration of employees during the financial year.

3. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the
last Financial Year 2024-25 was 42.29%.

4. It is affirmed that remuneration paid during the year ended March 31, 2025 is as per the Remuneration Policy of
the Company.

SUDHIR J SHAH
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 00302584

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: MAY 24, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To
The Members of Omfurn India Limited
Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Omfurn India Limited (“the company”), (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2025 and its Profit (including other comprehensive income) and its Cash Flow Statement
and Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis For Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statement of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Based on our audit of financial statements of the Company for the year under review, we did not come across any
material Key Audit Matters to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The company’s board of directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder
Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with governance for the financial Statements

The company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in sections 134(5) of the companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility Also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in  accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
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selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
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matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order) issued by the Central Government in

terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report
to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act, and

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us,

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entitles (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries and
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(c) Based on audit procedure performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement

iv.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

v. Provison to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to
the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, Based on our examination which included
test checks, the company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty
Partner
MRN: 102524
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2025
UDIN: 25102524BMJLOE6073
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section our report to the
members of Omfurn India Ltd of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

I. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

A. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

B. The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment to cover all the
items of Property, Plant and Equipment in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed
assets were physically verified by the management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

C.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on the
examination of the conveyance deeds/registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of
the Company as at the balance sheet date.

D.  The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during the
year.

E.  No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2025 or holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended
in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

II. In respect of the Company’s Inventories:

a) As explained to us, the inventories are physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable, and procedures and coverage as
followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed a verification between the
physical stocks and the book records that were more than 10% in the aggregate of each class of inventory.

b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from
banks during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. The quarterly returns/
statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the
Company.

III. The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances
in nature of loans, stood guarantee, secured or unsecured, companies, firms, LLPs or any other parties.

Consequently, the requirement of paragraph 3 of the Order not applicable to the Company

IV. The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees or security to
parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore, provisions of Clause 3(lv) of the said Order
are not applicable to the company.

V. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as of
March 31, 2025 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

VI. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act,
for the products manufactured by the company and hence the provisions of Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

VII. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues

a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Profession Tax, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Customs Duty, Goods and Service Tax, Cess
and other material statutory dues as applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.
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b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Profession Tax, Employees’
State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of customs, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory
dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

c) There were no dues of Provident Fund, Profession Tax, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of
customs, Goods and Service Tax and Cess which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2025 on
account of any dispute.

VIII. In our opinion and according to the record of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation
given to us, the company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

IX. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, the company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other
lender.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, the company has applied the term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term basis
have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint venture or associate company and hence, the requirement
to report on clause 3(x)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

X.  (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, the Company has raised money by way of Further Public Offer during the previous year (F.Y.
2023-24) and the same has not been utilized for the purpose other than as stated in the prospectus.

(b) According to the Information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, the Company has offered 4,17,600 Convertible Equity Share Warrants at Rs. 97/- per warrant
at a premium of Rs. 87/- each, carrying on an entitlement to subscribe an equivalent number of equity
shares having face value of Rs. 10/- each on a preferential basis to promoter and promoter group. 25% of
the total consideration will be payable at the time of issuance and the remaining 75% of the total consideration
shall be payable upon conversion of each warrants within a period of 18 months of allotment of warrants.

XI. (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we
report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of
the audit

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of the section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 was required to be filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13
of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year

XII.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence
reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable

XIII. In our opinion, the Compancy is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards

XIV. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.
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(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the

year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures

XV. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company.

XVI. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.
Hence, reporting under clause (xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group does
not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

XVII. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

XVIII. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to report
on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XIX. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

XX.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent amount under
sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a)
and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

XXI. The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report.

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0117134W

C.A. Ashok R. Shetty
Partner
MRN: 102524
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2025
UDIN: 25102524BMJLOE6073



OMFURN INDIA LIMITED 41

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to
the Members of Omfurn India Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Omfurn India Limited (“the Company”) as
of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgements, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2)  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company, and

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
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periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0117134W

C.A. Ashok R. Shetty
Partner
MRN: 102524
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24, 2025
UDIN: 25102524BMJLOE6073
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2025
(Rs. in Lakh)

PARTICULARS Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholder’s Funds

(a) Share Capital 3 1,177.44 1,177.44
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 4,699.48 4,056.91

5,876.92 5,234.35
2 Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings 5 67.47 90.87
(b) Other Long-Term Liabilities 6 40.60 40.60
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 33.56 33.12

141.63 164.58
3 Current Liabilities

(a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 1,397.86 1,444.31
(b) Trade Payables 8
(i) Total outstanding due to MSME Units 246.25 149.04
(ii) Total outstanding due to Other than MSME Units 711.93 798.42
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 721.11 411.07
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 364.29 227.86

3,441.43 3,030.70
TOTAL 9,459.98 8,429.63

B Assets
1 Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 11 1,848.04 1,374.24
Capital Work in Progress 105.19 –
Intaginble Assets 17.50 22.26

(b) Non-Current Investments 12 80.03 116.60
(c) Long-Term Loans & Advances 13 208.96 131.02
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 14 65.68 153.94

2,325.41 1,798.06
2 Current Assets

(a) Inventories 15 2,010.08 2,028.22
(b) Trade Receivables 16 3,231.10 2,235.85
(c) Cash & Cash Equivalents 17 1,791.21 2,184.32
(d) Short-Term Loans & Advances 18 102.18 183.18

7,134.58 6,631.57
TOTAL 9,459.98 8,429.63

See accompanying notes forming part of Financial Statements 1 & 2 (0.00) 0.00
As per our report of even date
FOR Ashok Shetty & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
FRN 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty R C VISHWAKARMA N C VISHWAKARMA
Proprietor Managing Director Director & CEO
MRN - 102584 DIN:00091492 DIN:00103447

Place : Mumbai M C VISHWAKARMA DHARA P SHAH
Date: May 24, 2025 Wholetime Director & CFO Company Secretary
UDIN: 25102524BMJLOE6073 DIN:00096586
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025
(Rs. in Lakh)

PARTICULARS Note March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No.

1 Revenue from Operations 19 8,412.59 8,028.82

2 Other Income 20 150.26 108.88

 Total Income 8,562.84 8,137.69

3 Expenses

(a) Cost of Materials consumed 21 5,766.30 6,560.63

(b) Changes in Inventories 22 211.07 (396.25)

(c) Employee Benefit Expense 23 909.65 793.40

(d) Finance Costs 24 158.64 217.38

(e) Other Expenses 25 396.31 334.44

(f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 11 251.21 138.01

Total Expenses 7,693.17 7,647.62

4 Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 869.67 490.07

5 Tax Expenses:

(a) Current Tax Expense for the year 226.66 122.50

(b) Deferred Tax 0.44 1.26

(c) Tax adjustment relating to earlier years – –

Total Tax Expense 227.10 123.76

6 Profit/ (Loss) for the period 642.57 366.31

7 Earnings per Equity Share in Rs. 26

Basic and Diluted 5.46 4.45

See accompanying notes forming part of Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts  1 & 2

The accompanying notes 1 to 26 form integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date
FOR Ashok Shetty & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
FRN 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty R C VISHWAKARMA N C VISHWAKARMA
Proprietor Managing Director Director & CEO
MRN - 102584 DIN:00091492 DIN:00103447

Place : Mumbai M C VISHWAKARMA DHARA P SHAH
Date: May 24, 2025 Wholetime Director & CFO Company Secretary
UDIN: 25102524BMJLOE6073 DIN:00096586
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025
(Rs. in Lakh)

PARTICULARS March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(A) Cash flow from operating activities

Net Profit / (Loss) before tax 869.67 490.07
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 251.21 138.01
Interest on Bank Deposits (36.74) (24.67)
Gain on sale of Fixed Assets 0.30 (1.40)
Interest & Finance Charges 158.64 217.38
Sundry balances written off (1.38) 0.22
Net gain/ (loss) on foreign currency transactions – –
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,241.71 819.61
Movements in Working Capital
(Increase)/ Decreases in Trade receivables (995.25) (320.91)
(Increase)/ Decreases in Inventories 18.14 (144.93)
(Increase)/ Decreases in Short-term loans and advances 80.96 (2.37)
(Increase)/ Decreases in Long Term Loans & Advances (77.95) (27.97)
(Increase)/ Decreases in Other Non-Current Assets 88.26 (29.56)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payables 10.72 (251.27)
Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings (46.45) 712.11
Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 136.46 27.28
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other current liabilities 310.04 (125.77)
Cash Generated from Operations 766.64 656.24
Less: Tax paid 227.10 122.50
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities 539.54 533.74

(B) Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed assets/ Capital work in progress (1,119.97) (438.54)
Sale of Fixed assets/ Subsidy received on Capital Assets 37.63 1.80
Interest on Bank Deposits 36.74 24.67
Investment in Non Current Investments – (6.17)
Net Cash Generated from Investing Activities (1,045.61) (418.25)

(C) Cash flow from financing activities
Issue of Share Capital (Net of share issue expenses) – 2,296.76
Interest & Finance Charges (158.64) (217.38)
Long Term Borrowings (46.45) (315.03)
Other Long-Term Liabilities 318.05 –
Net cash generated from Financing Activities 112.96 1,764.34
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalent (393.11) 1,879.84
Add: Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of the period 2,184.32 304.48
Cash & Cash equivalent at the end of the period 1,791.21 2,184.32
Components of cash & cash equivalent
Cash in hand 0.76 0.16
Balances with banks 1,790.45 2,184.16
Cash & Cash equivalent considered for cash flow statement 1,791.21 2,184.32
See accompanying notes forming part of Financial Results

As per our report of even date
FOR Ashok Shetty & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
FRN 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty R C VISHWAKARMA N C VISHWAKARMA
Proprietor Managing Director Director & CEO
MRN - 102584 DIN:00091492 DIN:00103447

Place : Mumbai M C VISHWAKARMA DHARA P SHAH
Date: May 24, 2025 Wholetime Director & CFO Company Secretary
UDIN: 25102524BMJLOE6073 DIN:00096586
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NOTE 1 : FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025
Note 1: Corporate Information
Omfurn India Limited (‘the company’) is a Public Limited Company, limited by shares, domiciled in India, and
incorporated under the Companies Act 1956. The Company was converted into a public limited company with effect
from 15th June 2017 and subsequently got listed on the National Stock Exchange (NSE).
The company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing and supplying of furniture’s like Executive office
furniture, international school furniture, Modular office furniture and Kitchen, Bedroom Furniture, wooden doors &
frames, etc. in terms of customized, system based or Turnkey projects throughout India. The Company also specializes
in the design and execution of turnkey interior projects by bringing together under the same roof all the resources
necessary to meet the needs of any fit-out project.
Note 2: Basis of preparation and measurement and Material Accounting policies and notes to accounts
2.1 Basis of Accounting and preparation of Financial Statements

a. The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

b. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed
in the previous year.

c. All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature
of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and
cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12 months for the purpose of
current – noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities.

2.2 Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles that
requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amount of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the income and expenses during the year. The Management
believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are
recognized in the periods in which the results are known/materialized.

2.3 Property Plant & Equipment and Depreciation thereon
a. Property Plant & Equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates and

include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation, and impairment loss, if any.
b. The cost of Property Plant & Equipment comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly

attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange
contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

c. Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Property Plant & Equipment are added to its book value
only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously ascertained standard
of performance.

d. Assets are reclassified wherever necessary and the effect of the same has been given in the profit and loss
account

e. The company has applied the estimated useful life as specified in Schedule II and calculated depreciation
based on rates worked as per applicable accounting standard and guidance note issued by ICAI as under:

Type of Asset Period

Computer Equipment 3 years

Furniture & Fixtures 10 years

Office Equipments 5 years

Plant & Machinery 15 years

Motor Vehicles 8 years

Motor Bike 10 Years

Factory Building 30 years

Other Buildings 60 years

Electrical Installations 10 years
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2.4 Intangible Assets and Amortization thereon

a) Items of Intangible Assets are recognized and measured at cost less accumulated amortization and
impairment losses, if any. The cost of intangible assets comprises of its purchase price, including import
duties and nonrefundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates; and any costs
directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

b) Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the expenditure can be measured reliably.

c) Intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful life using straight line method.

d) Software is amortized over a period of five years. Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted if appropriate.

2.5 Impairment of Assets

An asset is considered as impaired in accordance with AS-28 in Impairment of Assets when at balance sheet
date there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of asset, or where applicable the cash generating
unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e., the higher of assets’ net selling price and
value in use). The carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and reduction is recognized as an
impairment loss in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Assessment is also done at each balance sheet date as to
whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may
no longer exist or may have decreased.

2.6  Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.  Costs in
connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to, and
utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction /
development of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset is added to the cost of the
assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during
extended periods when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

2.7  Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. Long-Term investments are valued
at cost and provision for diminution in value thereof is made, wherever such diminution is other than temporary.

2.8 Inventories

a. Cost of Inventory comprises of Cost of Purchase, Cost of Conversion and proportionate manufacturing
overheads incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

b. Items of Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value

2.9 Employee Benefits

a. All employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of rendering of services are classified as short-term
employee benefits. These comprise of salaries, wages and short-term compensated absences, etc. and
the expected costs of ex-gratia are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related
services.

b. Post-employment benefits defined contribution plans:

Payments made to a defined contribution plan such as Provident Fund maintained with the Regional
Provident Fund Office and superannuation fund are charged to as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss Account as they fall due.

c. Defined Benefit plans Gratuity Fund:

The scheme is a non-contributory defined benefit arrangement providing gratuity benefits expressed in
terms of final monthly salary and the period of past service. The scheme is funded with the Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

2.10Revenue Recognition

a. Revenue from operations is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the company and its revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured on accrual basis at the
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fair value of the consideration received or receivable, considering contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the Central or the State government.

b. Supply of Goods
Revenue is recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the
buyer. Net Turnover from operations represents amount of turnover after deduction of discounts and Goods
and Services tax.

c. Sale of services
Revenue from Sale of services is recognised on accrual basis as and when the service provision is
completed. It is recognized net of discounts and Goods and Services Tax.

d. Interest Income
Interest income is recognised on a proportionate basis considering the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

e. Government Grants
Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants/ subsidy will be received.

Government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct, or otherwise
acquire capital assets are presented by deducting them from the carrying value of the assets. The grant is
recognised as income over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced depreciation charge.

Grants related to revenue are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis to
match them with related costs.

2.11 Insurance Claims
Insurance claims are accounted for based on claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that
there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

2.12Goods and Services Tax Input Tax Credit
The Company has claimed input tax credit in terms of Chapter V of the CGST Act, 2017 and the Rules made
there under in respect of inputs, input services and capital goods used for the purposes of the business. To the
extent of ineligible credits, the same are added to their respective heads of expenses/ capital goods.

2.13Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.14Foreign Currency Transactions
a. The Company’s financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees which is the Company’s functional

currency.

b. The Transactions in foreign currency are recorded in the functional currency at the original rates of exchange
in force at the time the transactions are effected. At the year end, monetary items, including those of foreign
operations integral in nature, denominated in foreign currency are reported using the closing rates of
exchange. Exchange differences arising thereon and on realization/ payment of foreign exchange are
accounted for in the relevant year as income or expense.

c. During the year under review there are no foreign exchange outgoing / incoming earnings.

2.15Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Based on the information available with the company, suppliers have been identified, who are registered under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (MSMED) to whom the company owes and
the same has been categorized as per requirements as at 31 March 2025. The information has been determined
to the extent such parties have been identified based on information available within the company and the same
has been relied upon by the auditors.

2.16Segment Information
The Company’s business activity falls within a single primary business segment viz. manufacturing and supply
of furniture items. Also, the company is operating in Indian market; hence there is no reportable geographic /
secondary segment.

Accordingly, no disclosure is required under AS-17.
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2.17 Related Party Disclosures
Related Parties and their relationships are enumerated in the table below:
Name of Related Party Relationship Amount Nature of

(  in Lakh) Payment

Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director 23.04
Parmanand M Vishwakarma Whole Time Director & Son of WTD 15.99 Director
Prashant R Vishwakarma Whole Time Director & Son of Managing Director 15.99 Remuneration
Mahendra C Vishwakarma Whole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer 22.99
Narendra C Vishwakarma Director & Chief Financial Officer 27.33
Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director 9.60
Manbhavti R Vishwakarma Wife of Managing Director 7.69
Mahendra C Vishwakarma Whole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer 7.69
Malti M Vishwakarma Wife of Whole time Director 7.69 Rent
Narendra C Vishwakarma Director & Chief Executive Officer 6.00
Prashant R Vishwakarma Whole Time Director & Son of Managing Director 0.66
Niklesh R Vishwakarma Daughter of Managing Director 0.66
Jayesh M Vishwakarma Son of Director 11.01
Vikrant R Vishwakarma Relative of Director 11.01
Sarita R Vishwakarma Daughter of Managing Director 5.43 Salary
Karna R Vishwakarma Son of Managing Director 10.97
Ravindra L Vishwakarma Son in Law of Managing Director 11.01
Archana V Vishwakarma Relative of Director 4.57
Hemlata N Vishwakarma Wife of Director & Chief Executive Officer 7.78 Contractor
Ravindra C Vishwakarma Relative of Director 7.46

2.18 Analytical Ratios

Ratio

Current ratio
Debt-equity ratio
Debt service
coverage ratio

Return on Equity
Inventory
turnover ratio
Trade receivable
turnover ratio
Trade payables
turnover ratio

Net capital
turnover ratio

Net profit ratio

Return on capital
employed
Return on
investment

Measured
in

Times
Times
Times

%
Times

Times

Times

Times

%

%

%

      Numerator

Current assets
Debt
Earnings before
Interest, Tax and
Exceptional Items

Profit After Tax
Revenue from
operations
Revenue from
operations
Cost of Materials
Consumed +
Purchases of
Stock-in-Trade +
Other Expenses
Revenue from
operations

Profit After Tax

Earnings before
interest and tax
Other Income

        Denominator

Current liabilities
Total equity
Interest Expense +
Principal Repayments
made during the year for
long term loans
Average total equity
Average inventory

Average trade receivables

Average trade payables

Working Capital (Current
Assets - Current
Liabilities)
Revenue from operations

Capital employed

Average Cash, Cash
Equivalents & Other
Marketable Securities

March 31,
2025
1.96
0.25
5.65

11.57
4.17

3.08

6.42

2.28

7.64

17.08

3.78

March 31,
2024
2.19
0.29
1.67

9.39%
4.11

3.87

4.12

2.23

4.65%

13.10%

1.98%

Variance

(10.57)%
(14.99)%
238.27%

23.17%
1.37%

(20.47)%

55.72%

2.15%

64.26%

30.39%

91.03%
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Reasons for variation in ratio by 25% or more as compared to preceding year

a. For Debt Service coverage ratio

Debt Service coverage ratio is used to analyze the Company’s ability to pay-off current interest and instalments. It is
calculated by dividing earnings available for debt service by debt service.

Variance in this ratio is due to trimming of Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and decrease in debt interest
and repayments compared to previous year.

b. For Trade Payable Turnover Ratio

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio measures the efficiency at which the Company is managing the payables. The ratio
shows how well a Company uses and manages the credit extended to it by its vendors. It is calculated by dividing
turnover by average trade payables.

Change is due to an increase in trade payables during the year.

c. Net Profit Ratio:

Net Profit Ratio is the percentage of profit on total turnover of the Company during the year.

The company has earned better profit due to decrease in various costs thereby improving the percentage of profit
against turnover.

d. For Return on capital employed:

Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) indicates the ability of a Company’s management to generate returns for both
the debt holders and the equity holders. It measures a Company’s profitability and the efficiency with which its
capital is used.

There is variance in the Capital Employed ratio as the profit has been significantly increased during the current year
as compared with previous year.

e. For Return on Investments:

Return on Investments is the percentage of return on funds invested in the business by its owners.

The company has earned better returns on its investments in the current year as compared to previous years due to
higher profit during the year.

2.19 Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share are calculated in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-20) – Earning per
share. The Basic Earnings per share is arrived by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
numbers of equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all the periods presented for bonus shares issued
during the reporting period.

           Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025  2024

Net Profit after Tax (INR in Lakh) 366.30

Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,74,74,400 68,12,000

Add: Shares issued during the year – 36,00,000

Add: Bonus shares issued during the period – 13,62,400

Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,74,74,400 1,74,74,400

Weighted average number of shares

For Calculating Basic and Diluted EPS 1,74,74,400 82,33,578

Earnings per share (EPS) 5.46 4.45
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2.20 Taxes on income
a. Current Tax comprises of expected tax payable or recoverable for the year and any adjustment in respect

of previous years. It is measured using tax rates provided under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b. Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing difference between taxable
income and accounting income for the period that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods.

(Rs.in Lakh)
                            Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Opening Deferred Tax liability as on beginning of the year 33.12 31.85

Less: Deferred Tax Income credited to Statement of Profit and Loss Account 0.44 1.27

Closing Deferred Tax Liability as on year end 33.56 33.12

2.21Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances
Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances are stated at the value if realised in the ordinary course of business.
Irrecoverable amounts, if any are accounted for and/ or provided for as per the decision of the management or
upon final settlement wit h the parties

2.22 Disclosure related to Trade Payables: (Rs. in Lakh)

Ageing for Trade Payables outstanding as at 31st March 2025 is as follows

Outstanding for following periods from due date
Particulars Less than 1 1–2 years 2–3 years More than Total

years 3 years
Others 958.18 – – – 958.18

Disputed dues – – – – –
Total 958.18 – – – 958.18

Ageing for Trade Payables outstanding as at 31st March 2024 is as follows

Outstanding for following periods from due date
Particulars Less than 1 1–2 years 2–3 years More than Total

years 3 years
Others 864.38 76.52 – 6.56 947.46

Disputed dues – – – – –
Total 864.38 76.52 – 6.56 947.46

2.23  Disclosure related to Trade Receivables: (Rs. in Lakh)
Ageing for Trade Receivables outstanding as at 31st March 2025 is as follows

Particulars
Undisputed– Undisputed– Undisputed– Disputed–

Particulars Consider Consider Consider Considered Total
Good Good Good Doubtful

Less than 6 months 1,642.71 – – – 1,642.71
6 months – 1 years 847.68 – – – 847.68
1–2 years 149.18 – – – 149.18
2–3 years 298.14 – – – 298.14
More than 3 years 293.39 – – – 293.39
Total 3,231.1 NIL NIL NIL 3,231.1
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Ageing for Trade Receivables outstanding as at 31st March 2024 is as follows

Particulars
Undisputed– Undisputed– Undisputed– Disputed–

Particulars Consider Consider Consider Considered Total
Good Good Good Doubtful

Less than 6 months 1,124.44 – – – 1,124.44
6 months – 1 years 183.51 – – – 183.51
1–2 years 608.70 – – – 608.70
2–3 years 109.07 – – – 109.07
More than 3 years 210.13 – – – 210.13
Total 2,235.85 NIL NIL NIL 2,235.85

2.24 Defined benefit plan (Gratuity)

The scheme is a non-contributory defined benefit arrangement providing gratuity benefits expressed in terms of final
monthly salary and the period of past service. The scheme is funded by the Life Insurance Corporation of India. The
following table shows the amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet.

The assumptions used in accounting for the defined benefit plan are set out below:

Particulars 31st Mar 2025 31st Mar 2024

Expected return on planned assets 6.85% 7.21%

Rate of discounting 6.85% 7.21%

Rate of salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%

Rate of Employer turnover 2.00% 2.00%

Reconciliation of Defined Benefit obligation (DBO)
Particulars 31st Mar 2025 31st Mar 2024
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 136.16 111.21

Interest Cost 9.82 8.32

Current Service Cost 11.00 9.04

Benefit paid from the Fund (7.41) (6.36)

Actuarial (Gain)/Losses on Obligation 14.79 13.95

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the period 164.37 136.16

Reconciliation of planned Assets
Particulars 31st Mar 2025 31st Mar 2024
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of year 109.96 61.54

Expected return on Plan assets 7.93 4.60

Contributions by the employer 26.20 49.67

Benefit paid from the Fund (7.41) (6.36)

Actuarial (Gain)/Losses on Obligation 0.21 0.50

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the period 136.90 109.96

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet
Particulars 31st Mar 2025 31st Mar 2024
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period (164.37) (136.16)

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 136.90 109.96

Funded status (27.48) (26.20)

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the period (27.48) (26.20)
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Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period
Particulars 31st Mar 2025 31st Mar 2024
Current service cost 11.01 9.04

Interest cost 1.89 3.72

Benefit paid (26.20) (49.67)

Actuarial (gain)/Loss on obligation 14.58 13.45

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the period 27.48 26.20

2.25 Further Public Offer
In the financial year 2017-18, Company had raised funds from Initial Public Offer (IPO) aggregating to 4,16,76,000
by issuing 18,12,000 equity shares at 23/- per share.
Further during the year under review, the Company has offered 4,17,600 Convertible Equity Share Warrants carrying
on an entitlement to an equivalent to subscribe to an equal number of Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10/-
each in one or more tranches, to proposed allottees (promoter and promoter group) on a preferential basis at Rs. 97/
- per Warrant including premium of Rs. 87/- each. 25% of the total consideration will be payable at the time of
issuance of the warrants and remaining 75% of the total consideration shall be payable upon conversion of Warrants
within 18 months from the date of allotment.
Further during the year 2023-24, the Company came out with a “Follow - On Public Offering” (FPO) of   36,00,000
equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at a price of Rs. 75/- per equity share aggregating to Rs. 27,00,00,000/
-. The Public issue was open for subscription from 20-03-24 till 22-03-2024.
The details of net proceeds are set forth below: (Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Projected Actual
Gross Proceeds of the issue 2700.00 2700.00

Less: Public Issue Expense 390.52 390.52

2309.48 2309.48

The Details of the utilization of the proceeds of the proceeds of the FPO as on 31.03.2025 is given as under:
(Rs. In Lakh)

Object Proposed Utilized till Unutilized
31-03-2025

Funding capital expenditure towards installation of plant
& machinery in our existing premises along with required
civil, electric and fabrication work 1,174.98 823.05 351.93

Repayment/prepayment, in full or part, of certain borrowings
availed of by our Company 125.00 125.00 0.00

Funding working capital requirements of our Company 750.00 750.00 0.00

General corporate purposes 259.50 228.71 30.79

Issue related expenses 390.52 390.52 0.00

2700.00 2371.28 382.72

The net proceeds which were unutilized as at 31st March, 2025 are kept in Escrow account of Kotak Mahindra Bank
and Current account of Union Bank of India.

2.26 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
a. Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard (AS-29) –Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent Assets notified pursuant to Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, when there is
present legal or statutory obligation as result of past events, where it is probable that there will be outflow
of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be
made.

b. Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is an obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or
where a realizable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing
basis and only those having largely probable outflow of resources are provided for Contingent Liabilities.
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c. The company has FDRs in bank and has investment in Union Balanced Advantage Fund (Note 12) against

which margin money towards bank guarantee is adjusted by bank as and when issued.

2.27 Additional regulatory and other information as required by the Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013
a. The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMPs and

other related parties that are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
b. Registration, Modification and Satisfaction of charges relating to the year under review, had been filed with

Registrar of Companies, within the prescribed time or within the extended time requiring the payment of
additional fees.

c. The Company is not required to spend on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure, since neither
Company’s Net worth is Rs. 500 crore or more, Turnover Rs. 1,000 crore or more and nor the Net Profit is
Rs. 5 crore or more during immediately preceding financial year and hence provisions of section 135 of the
Act are not applicable for the current Financial Year. However, considering the fact that Company’s Net
Profit crossed Rs. 5 crores during the F.Y. 2024-25, CSR expenditure is applicable from F.Y. 2025-26.

d. There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

e. The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lenders.
f. The Company does not have central data base of struck off companies in India and hence Company is

unable to trace parties with whom it has entered into transactions, which are struck off by Registrar of
Companies.

g. The Company do not have any parent company and accordingly, compliance with the number of layers
prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies +(Restriction on number of
Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable for the year under consideration.

h. There is no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

i. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary
shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to
or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

j. The Company has also not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

k. The Company do not have any transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 during any of
the years.

l. The Company did not trade or invest in Crypto Currency or virtual currency during the Financial Year.
Hence, disclosures relating to it are not applicable.

2.28 Previous year figures
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make comparable with
those of Current Year.

FOR Ashok Shetty & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
FRN 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty R C VISHWAKARMA N C VISHWAKARMA
Proprietor Managing Director Director & CEO
MRN - 102584 DIN:00091492 DIN:00103447

Place : Mumbai M C VISHWAKARMA DHARA P SHAH
Date: May 24, 2025 Wholetime Director & CFO Company Secretary
UDIN: 25102524BMJLOE6073 DIN:00096586 DIN:00096586
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Notes forming part of the Financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025
3 Share Capital (Rs. in Lakh)

Share Capital                                                         March 31, 2025                    March 31, 2024
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

(a) Authorised Share Capital
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting 1,25,00,000 1,250.00 1,25,00,000 1,250.00
rights

1,25,00,000 1,250.00 1,25,00,000 1,250.00

(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
1,17,74,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,17,74,400 1,117.44 1,17,74,400 1,117.44
with voting rights
(1,17,74,400 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
with voting rights)

1,17,74,400 1,117.44 1,17,74,400 1,117.44

(c) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period
Equity Shares
- At the beginning of the period 1,17,74,400 1,117.44 68,12,000 681.20
- Bonus shares issued during the period – – 13,62,400 136.24
- Issued during the period – – 36,00,000 360.00

- At the end of the period 1,17,74,400 1,117.44 1,17,74,400 1,117.44

During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has not alloted any new shares or bonus shares.
D) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Shares in the Company

Share Capital As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

No. of % of No. of % of
Shares Holdings Shares Holdings

(i) Rajendra C Vishwakarma* 16,80,000 14.27 16,80,000 14.27
(ii) Mahendra C Vishwakarma* 16,80,000 14.27 16,80,000 14.27
(iii) Narendra C Vishwakarma* 10,20,000 8.66 10,20,000 8.66
(iv) Ravindra C Vishwakarma* 7,20,000 6.11 7,20,000 6.11

(e) Details of Promoter shareholding of Equity Shares in the Company
Share Capital As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No. of % of No. of % of

Shares Holdings Shares Holdings

(i) Rajendra C Vishwakarma* 16,80,000 14.27 16,80,000 14.27
(ii) Mahendra C Vishwakarma* 16,80,000 14.27 16,80,000 14.27
(iii) Narendra C Vishwakarma* 10,20,000 8.66 10,20,000 8.66
(iv) Prashant R Vishwakarma 2,400 0.02 – –
(v) Parmanand M Vishwakarma 4,800 0.04 – –

* The above includes bonus shares allotted by the Company on October 7, 2023 in the ratio of one (1) equity
share for every five (5) shares held - share to directors

4 Reserves and Surplus
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

a Surplus/ (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance  2,078.88 1,712.57
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year  642.57 366.31

2,721.45 2,078.88
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b Securities Premium

Opening Balance  1,978.03 177.51
Add: Amount received on Public Issue of equity shares – 2,340.00
Less: Utilised during the year on account of issue of bonus share  – (136.24)
Less: Utilised during the year on account of share issue expenses – (403.24)

 1,978.03 1,978.03

Total 4,699.48 4,056.91

5 Long Term Borrowings
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

a Term Loans from Banks
Secured 85.56 342.86
Less: Installments due within 12 months 50.42 251.99

35.14 90.87
b Long-term maturities of finance lease obligations

Secured
Vehicle Loans 40.63 0.91
Less: Installments due within 12 months 8.30 0.91

32.34 –

Total 67.47 90.87

6 Other Long Term Liabilities
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

a Security deposits received
Lease Rental Deposit 40.60 40.60

Total 40.60 40.60

7 Short Term Borrowings
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

a Loans repayble on demand
From Banks
Secured
Cash Credit account with Union Bank of India 1,339.14 1,191.41

 b Current maturities of long term debts
- Term loans from banks 50.42 251.99

c Current maturities of finance lease obligations
- Vehicle loans 8.30 0.91

Total 1,397.86 1,444.31

8 Trade Payables
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

a Other trade payables
Total outstanding due to MSME Units 246.25 149.04
Total outstanding due to Other than MSME Units 711.93 798.42

 Total 958.18 947.45

9 Other Current Liabilities
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

a Other payables
Statutory Remittances 48.78 54.09
Advance from Customers 672.33 356.98

Total 721.11 411.07
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10 Short Term Provisions
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

a Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Salaries and Wages 55.99 54.64
Provision for Gratuity 27.48 26.20

b Provision for Income Tax AY 2025-26 226.66 130.00
c Provision - Others

Provision for Expenses 54.16 17.02

Total 364.29 227.86

11 Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets (Rs. in Lakh)

Assets Gross Block                      Provision for Depreciation                                      Written Down Value
Opening Additions Disposals/ Closing Opening Depreciation Disposals Closing As on As on
Balance Adjustments Balance Balance charged Balance March 31, March 31,

during year 2025 2024
Land 130.06 19.21 149.27 – – – – 149.27 130.06
Buildings 1,346.29 182.71 1,529.01 608.44 72.98 5.40 676.02 852.99 737.85
Vehicles 56.11 39.05 95.16 45.06 6.64 – 51.70 43.46 11.05
Plant and machinery 1,232.10 447.32 35.81 1,643.61 796.55 128.72 33.22 892.05 751.56 435.55
Furniture and Fixtures 23.80 – – 23.80 7.58 4.15 – 11.73 12.08 16.23
Office Equipments 51.66 3.31 0.07 54.90 27.61 11.54 0.03 39.12 15.78 24.05
Others: – –
Electrical Installations 63.59 6.31 – 69.89 51.84 3.36 0.06 55.14 14.75 11.75
Computers 41.12 6.41 – 47.53 33.43 5.94 – 39.37 8.15 7.69
Total 2,944.74 704.31 35.88 3,613.17 1,570.50 233.34 38.71 1,765.13 1,848.04 1,374.24
Capital Workin Progress
Factory Building – 105.19 – 105.19 – – 105.19 –
Total – 105.19 – 105.19 – – – – 105.19 –
Intagible Assets
Computer Software 29.81 13.84 1.82 41.83 7.54 17.87 1.08 24.33 17.50 22.26
Total 29.81 13.84 1.82 41.83 7.54 17.87 1.08 24.33 17.50 22.26

Total 2,974.54 823.34 37.70 3,760.19 1,578.04 251.21 39.79 1,789.46 1,970.73 1,396.50

12 Non Current Investments
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

(a) Investment in Equity Instruments
Union Bank of India Limited 0.03 0.03
[200 equity shares (200 equity shares - 31.03.2024)
of Rs 16 each]

(b) Investment in Mutual funds
Union Balanced Advantage Fund 80.00 80.00

(c) Other Non current Investments
Recurring Deposit with Bank – 36.57

Total 80.03 116.60

13 Long Term Loans and Advances
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

a) Advance Income Tax 208.96 131.02

 Total 208.96 131.02
14 Other Non-Current Assets

As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24
(a) Security Deposits 65.68 65.31
(b) Term Deposits – 88.63

Total 65.68 153.94
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15 Inventories

As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24
(a) Raw Materials 750.87 557.95
(b) Semi Finished goods 18.37 328.86
(c) Work In Progress 715.71 1,141.42
(d) Consumables 315.78 -
(e) Finished Goods 89.65 -
(f) Scrap 0.02 -
(g) Service WIP 119.68 -

Total 2,010.08 2,028.22

16 Trade Receivables
 As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

Trade Receivables Considered Good - Unsecured
(a) Outstanding for a period less than six months 1,642.71 1,124.44
(b) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 1,588.39 1,111

Total 3,231.10 2,235.85

17 Cash and Bank Balances
 As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

(a) Cash on hand 0.76 0.16
(b) Balances with Banks
Current Accounts 720.16 1,868.44
Deposit Accounts 1,070.29 315.72

Total 1,791.21 2,184.32

18 Short Term Loans and Advances
As at 31-Mar-25 As at 31-Mar-24

(a) Advance for Expenses 33.50 41.16
(b) Loans and Advances to Employees 6.73 8.21
(c) Prepaid Expenses 44.66 11.77
(d) Balance with Government Authorities 17.30 122.05

Total 102.18 183.18

19 Revenue from Operations
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

Mar 31, 2025 Mar 31, 2024
Sale of Products & Service 8,412.59 8,028.82

TOTAL 8,412.59 8,028.82

20 Other Income
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

Mar 31, 2025 Mar 31, 2024
Interest Income on
Bank Deposits 73.82 24.67
Other Interests 1.37 0.03
Rental Income 75.37 71.78
Dividend received – 0.01
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain – 0.65
Subsidy Received – 10.34
Gain/(Loss) on sale of fixed assets (0.30) 1.40

TOTAL 150.26 108.88
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21 Cost of Materials Consumed
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

Mar 31, 2025 Mar 31, 2024
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 557.95 809.27
Add: Purchases of Raw Material and Sub Contracts
Raw Materials 3,392.25 3,206.17
Sub Contracts Charges 1,165.62 1,851.76
Coolie and Cartage 104.74 85.09
Power and Fuel 74.10 97.48
Other Manufacturing and Operating Expenses 45.80 15.21
Transportation, Freight, Loading and Unloading Expenses 170.57 175.00
Packing Materials 18.95 1.39
Consumables 956.46 849.37
Insurance 30.75 27.85

6,517.17 7,118.58
Less : Closing Stock of Raw Materials 750.87 (557.95)

TOTAL 5,766.30 6,560.63

22 Changes in Inventories of Work in Progress and Semi Finished Goods

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
Mar 31, 2025 Mar 31, 2024

Inventory at end of the period
Semi–Finished goods 18.39 328.86
Consumables 315.78 –
Finished Goods 89.65 –
Service WIP 119.68 –
Work in progress 715.71 1,141.42

1,259.21 1,470.28
Inventory at begining of the period
Semi–Finished goods 328.86 450.96
Work in progress 1,141.42 623.07

1,470.28 1,074.03

TOTAL 211.07 (396.25)

23 Employee Benefit Expense
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

Mar 31, 2025 Mar 31, 2024
Salary and Wages, Bonus etc. 780.02 664.78
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 97.24 84.74
Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenses 32.39 43.88

TOTAL 909.65 793.40

24 Finance Costs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

Mar 31, 2025 Mar 31, 2024
Interest Expense on
On Borrowings 108.96 140.14
Other Borrowing Costs 49.68 77.23

TOTAL 158.64 217.38
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25 Other Expenses

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
Mar 31, 2025 Mar 31, 2024

Advertisement Expenses 1.14 2.84
Audit Fees 8.00 5.85
Commission & Brokerage Expenses 29.20 16.46
Communication Expenses 2.99 3.44
Computer & Website Expenses 23.67 8.18
Donation 0.50 –
Electricity 5.51 –
Internet Expenses 0.17 –
Legal and Professional Fees 80.99 78.89
Listing and other fees 7.39 0.98
Membership & Subscription Charges 0.63 0.16
Miscellaneous expenses 14.85 34.88
Office Expenses 9.12 –
Vehicle Expenses 17.19 –
Postage & Courier Expenses 1.99 1.74
Printing & Stationery Expenses 6.46 8.39
Rates and Taxes 9.43 24.49
Rents 51.13 44.63
Repairs and Maintenance 49.60 34.31
Security Charges 7.88 7.77
Rent a Cab 1.84 –
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 66.64 61.43

TOTAL 396.31 334.44

26 Earnings Per Equity Share
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

Mar 31, 2025 Mar 31, 2024
Basic/Diluted Earnings Per Share
Profit/ (loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders in Rs. 6,42,56,881 3,66,31,025
Weighted Average number of equity shares 1,17,74,400 82,33,578
Basic Earnings per share in Rs. 5.46 4.45
Face Value per share in Rs. 10 10

As per our report of even date

FOR Ashok Shetty & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
FRN 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty R C VISHWAKARMA N C VISHWAKARMA
Proprietor Managing Director Director & CEO
MRN - 102584 DIN:00091492 DIN:00103447

Place : Mumbai M C VISHWAKARMA DHARA P SHAH
Date: May 24, 2025 Wholetime Director & CFO Company Secretary
UDIN: 25102524BMJLOE6073 DIN:00096586 DIN:00096586
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OMFURN INDIA LIMITED
Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : L20200MH1997PLC111887
Name of the Company : Omfurn India Limited
Registered Office : 109, Gundecha industrial Complex, Akurli Road, Kandivali (East), Mumbai - 400101
Name of the member(s) :
Registered Address :
E-mail Id :
Folio No./Client ID-DP IF :

I/We being the member (s) of_______shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
1 Name

Address
E-mail Id
Signature

Or Failing him
2 Name

Address
E-mail Id
Signature

Or Failing him
3 Name

Address
E-mail Id
Signature

As my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 28h Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, September 26, 2025
at 11.30 a.m at the Registered Office of the Company at 109, Gundecha Industrial Complex, Akurli Road, Kandivali (East), Mumbai - 400101 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Signed this ___________ day of _____________ 2025.

Signature of the Shareholders _______________________________

Signature of Proxy holder(s)_________________________________

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Affix 1
Revenue

Stamp

Resolution No
Ordinary Resolutions:
1

2

Special Business:
3

Resolutions

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025 along with the Reports of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Prashant M. Vishwakarma (DIN: 10228817), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider appointment of M/s. P. Mehta & Associates as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of five
years

OPTIONS
     For  Against



ATTENDANCE SLIP

 Folio No: DP ID:

 Client ID No: No of Shares held:

I/We record my/our presence at the 28TH Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, September 26, 2025 at 11.30
a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at 109, Gundecha Industrial Complex, Akurli Road, Kandivali East,
Mumbai-400101.

Name of the Shareholder/Proxy (In Block letters):

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy:

NOTE:

1. You are requested to sign and handover this slip at the entrance of the meeting venue.

 2. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.
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